

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> FILED	<input type="checkbox"/> LODGED
<input type="checkbox"/> RECEIVED	<input type="checkbox"/> COPY
FEB 16 2007	
CLERK U S DISTRICT COURT DISTRICT OF ARIZONA	
BY _____	DEPUTY

1 DANIEL G. KNAUSS
 2 United States Attorney
 3 District of Arizona

4 Timothy F. Andrews
 5 Assistant U.S. Attorney
 6 4035 South Avenue A
 7 Yuma, Arizona 85365
 8 Arizona State Bar No. 021658
 9 Telephone (928) 344-1087
 10 tim.andrews@usdoj.gov

11 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 12 DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

13 United States of America,
 14
 15 Plaintiff,

16 v.

17 Julio Cesar Diaz-Quintero,
 18 a.k.a. Julio Cesar Diaz,
 19
 20 Defendant.

21 **CR '07 01 81 PHX SRB**

22 MAG. NO. 07-1119M

23 **INFORMATION**

24 VIO: 8 U.S.C. §§ 1326(a) and enhanced
 25 by (b)(2)


26 (Reentry after Deportation)

27 THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

28 On or about January 3, 2007, at or near Yuma, in the District of Arizona, JULIO CESAR DIAZ-QUINTERO, an alien, entered and was found in the United States of America after having been denied admission, excluded, deported, and removed there from at or near Calexico, California, on or about September 20, 2006, and not having obtained the express consent of the Secretary of the Department of Homeland Security to reapply for admission thereto; in violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 1326(a), enhanced by Title 8, United States Code, Section 1326(b)(2).

Dated this 16th day of February, 2007.

DANIEL G. KNAUSS
 United States Attorney
 District of Arizona


 TIMOTHY F. ANDREWS
 Assistant U.S. Attorney